
 

J A N E T  B A R R E S I  

   S T A T E  S U P E R I N T E N D E N T  O F  P U B L I C  I N S T R U C T I O N  

   S T A T E  O F  O K L A H O M A  

 

O K L A H O M A  S T A T E  D E P A R T M E N T  O F  E D U C A T I O N  

2 5 0 0  N O R T H  L I N C O L N  B O U L E V A R D ,  O K L A H O M A  C I T Y ,  O K  7 3 1 0 5 - 4 5 9 9  

( 4 0 5 )  5 2 1 - 3 3 0 1 ,  F A X :  ( 4 0 5 )  5 2 1 - 6 2 0 5  

h t t p : / / w w w . o k . g o v / s d e /  

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Honorable Members of the State Board of Education 

 

FROM: Janet Barresi 

 

DATE: July 25, 2013 

 

SUBJECT: Standard Setting Results and Performance Level Descriptors for OCCT and 

OMAAP 5
th

 and 8
th

 Grade Science and Writing Assessments. 

 

 

Standard setting results and performance level descriptors for OCCT and OMAAP 5
th

 and 8
th

 

grade science and 5
th

 and 8
th

 grade writing assessments are being presented for your 

consideration and approval. A panel of district educators, higher education representatives, and 

business/commerce delegates from across the state met in June/July, 2013 to make 

recommendations for the performance standards and performance level descriptors applied to the 

OCCT and OMAAP 5
th

 and 8
th

 grade science and writing assessments. This information is 

pursuant to 70 O.S.§ 1210.508 of the Oklahoma School Testing Program. 
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